NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

13200 Tyler Foote Crossing Rd., Nevada City, California
Phone (530) 292-9159 ¢ Fax (530) 292-1417 + info911@nsjfire.org ¢ www.nsjfire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, May 26, 2015

AGENDA

7:00 P.M. — CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. T7:01 P.M. or as soon thereafter as possible - PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT

ON AGENDA — As per the Brown Act, members of the community are free to speak on any item of interest to the
public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The Chair will recognize individuals who wish to speak.
Comments should be directed to the Board. Each individual shall be given one opportunity to speak. Please limit your
comments to five minutes.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR. These items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. The Board will act upon
them at one time without discussion. Any Board member, staff member or inferested party may request that an item be
removed from the consent calendar for discussion.

Action A. Minutes of April 28, 2015 Board meeting L

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS. As per the Brown Act, a Board member may make a brief announcement or report on his or
her own activities. Board members may also provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request
staff to report back to the Board at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or take action to direct staff to place a
matter of business on a future agenda.

5. REPORTS
A. Chief’s Report — Jason Flores
. Incident Statistics for April 2015 L
B. Treasurers Report — Marilyn Mociun

i. Donations [J
ii. April 2015 Financials L

Action iii. Approve April 2015 Cash Disbursements

Action iv. Adjustments - Year to Date Revenue Expense Budget vs. Actual [
v. Proposed Preliminary 2015/2016 Budget [

Action vi. Measure Q Funds Transfer / Authorization L

C. District Manager Report — Tracy Corris

D. Firefighters Association Report — Shawn Olson

E. PIO Report — Christoffer Montelius

F. Auxiliary Report — Durinda Kelley

G. LAFCo Report — Ed Beckenbach

6. NEW BUSINESS

Action A. Resolution 2015-05 Authorizing Application For Federal Excess Personal Property L1
Action B. Resolution 2015-06 Authorizing The Nevada County Auditor-Controller To Collect

Special Taxes For Fiscal Year 2015-2016 L
C. IIPP “Back” Policy Draft
7. NEXT MEETING: Next regular meeting scheduled for June 23, 2015.
ADJOURNMENT

Agenda posted 72 hours prior to the meeting at. Fire Stations 1 and 3, Mother Trucker's, Sierra SuperStop, NSJ Post Office, Petersons. Current meeting minutes posted on NSJFPD
website (www nsffire.org). In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at 292-
9159, Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements.



3A

Minutes

April 28, 2015




NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

13200 Tyler Foote Crossing Rd., Nevada City, California 95959
P.0O. Box 299, North San Juan, CA 95960
Phone (530) 292-9159 Fax (530) 292-1417
www.nsifire.org
info911@nsijfire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, April 28, 2015
MINUTES
*DRAFT*

PRESENT: Pat Leach, Chair; Bruce Boyd, Vice-Chair; Marilyn Mociun, Treasurer; Durinda
Kelley; Ed Beckenbach; Jason Flores, Chief; Tracy Corris, District Manager; Kelly Moreno,
District Secretary

1. CALLTO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 7:01 PM. Roll taken. All members present.

Quorum established. Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There were no public comments.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR:

A. Pat called for any edits or discrepancies identified in last month’s Board Meeting

minutes. None were voiced. Ed Beckenbach moved to approve the March 24,
2015 minutes as presented, Durinda Kelly seconded, motion passed by unanimous
vote.

4, ANNOUNCEMENTS:

i. Durinda Kelley asked if anyone in the Department notices anything that
needs to be done at the school at Shady Creek to please let her know.

ii. Bruce Boyd shared information received from a fire behavior exhibit;
succulents and other cactus are very good to plant around your house,
whereas, shrubs against buildings are sources of ignition.

iii. Pat Leach encouraged volunteering for Red Cross. Ned Russell needs
volunteers for the Nevada County regional office.

iv. Boomer Sicilini a volunteer at Graniteville has expressed an interest in
joining us for Wednesday training sessions.

o

5. REPORTS:
A. Chief’s Report- Jason Flores:

i. Chief Flores reported on the eye injury obtained by firefighter Olson. The
outcome was good, no long term issues. It was taken care of quickly and
the Workers’ Comp. paperwork was completed in a timely manner.

ii. The ISO review went smoothly. Chief Flores expressed appreciation to BC
Tom Browning, BC Boyd Johnson, Kelly Moreno, and Tracy Corris for their
preparation assistance. He feels confident that we will be able to maintain
our 8B ISO rating and hopeful that we can get an increased (split) rating for
the Ananda community.

iii. BC Boyd Johnson met with the Camptonville Fire Board about the possibility
of a joint use agreement including equipment and firefighters. Chief Flores
encouraged our Board members to reach out to the Camptonville Fire Chief



Vi.

vil.
viii.

and Board about opportunities to team up. Bruce Boyd volunteered to
make that connection.

Chief Flores will attend a meeting of the Yuba River Fire Chiefs, to review
annual agreements. He welcomed the Board to join him at this meeting.
While there is no Advanced EMT training program in the region (yet), we
are pursuing other possibilities in this direction. We submitted an
application to provide EMT optional skills, Intranasal Narcan and Injectable
Epinephrine. CPAP use is currently in place. There is potential to have
advanced EMT services available by mid-summer. We will continue making
improvements while we await the availability of a formal Advanced EMT
program.

We continue to see volunteer interest. Last month five new recruits were
introduced to the Board. This month we have a local woman entering the
Rookie Class training program.

Pack Test Wildland Training is currently in progress.

We have acquired and issued new apparel to firefighters. This was made
possible by a Cal Fire Grant we received.

Wildland fire season is in full swing. Burn permits will be required beginning
May 1, 2015. The #1 cause of fires is abandoned campfires (human cause)/
lightning strikes (natural cause).

In March we responded to 27 calls/incidents totaling 3,000 hours, with an
average 4.5 firefighters per call. Fire numbers are increasing, although,
medical calls remain our primary response.

B. Treasurer’'s Report- Marilyn Mociun

i

Donations - We received donations in the amount of $80 during the period
of 3/20/2015 to 04/20/2015.
March 2015 Financials — Cash disbursement, and fund balance reports were

provided.

March: GENERAL MITIGATION MEASURE Q
Beg. Balance $119,315.60 S 2844.62 S 54,136.27
Revenue S 30,488.18 S 4.66 S 93.98
Expenditure S (34,175.98) S (0.00)

BALANCE $115,627.80 S 2,849.28 S 54,230.25

Add the following items to next month’s agenda as action items: Revenue
Expense Budget vs. Actual, Measure Q Funds Transfer.

There were no questions or additional clarification needed. Bruce Boyd
moved to approve the March 2015 disbursements, Pat Leach seconded,
motion approved by unanimous vote.

C. District Manager Report — Tracy Corris

Currently we share a T1 line with Mother Truckers. At times we are
competing for bandwidth, typically on their ordering days and the days
when we process payroll. This is problematic when it occurs concurrently.
No immediate change is necessary.

We have a small infestation of termites in the pump house at Station 3.
Terminex came out and did a full inspection. Repairs are currently taking
place.

2 | Page



Vi.

Tracy attended an ethics/harassment training and found it well worth the
time spent.

We reached out to Higgins Fire Dept. to offer guidance as they are currently
going through SCI.

There is a concern about the portion of land that we use for the CalStar
landing area. This is part of a parcel currently listed for sale. BC Boyd
Johnson offered to call the family to see about the possibility having it
donated to NSJFPD.

We are wrapping up our first paid call to include Measure Q funds. The
District liability tax is unknown until payroll is complete.

D. Firefighter Association Report —Shawn Olson
i.

iv.

We held an outreach program at Grizzly Hill School on April 9* " where we
covered fire safety information, 911, and stop/drop/roll. It was a fun and
successful event. The kids will follow up with a field trip to Station 3 on May
217,

The lifejacket giveaway was slow on the first day so we carried it over to a
second day, which was much busier. We are considering a third date to be
held in the summer. In order to do this we will need donations in the form
of money or lifejackets, as our supply of lifejackets is running low. The pizza
restaurant in North San Juan may be interested in partnering in this project.
The FFA would like to bring a truck out to this event, which Chief Flores
authorized.

It was an eventful month in regard to call detail. Firefighters responded to a
motorcycle accident, a fire, a river rescue involving a hike-in/helicopter fly-
out, and a motorcycle vs. deer collision.

The Spaghetti Dinner event was well attended, the auction was well
received, and we raised approximately $2,500.

E. PIO Report — Christoffer Montelius
i.

Last week was a busy week. We had mention in The Union, on YubaNet,
and numerous postings on the San Juan Ridge Community Forum.

When we receive approval to provide ‘EMT Optional Skills" we will provide
press releases to media outlets. We will also provide general information
about allergic reactions.

We would also like to send out a thank you, on behalf of the department
and firefighters, to the community in gratitude for the additional funds
provided by the passing of Measure Q.

F. Fire Safe Council Report — Durinda Kelley
No meeting, nothing to report.

LAFCO REPORT - Ed Beckenbach

LAFCO presented a work plan for the upcoming year along with their budget. There
is legislation in the works stating that if you want to contract with Cal Fire you must
get union approval. LAFCO is against this legislation. Nick Wilcox, NID’s
representative, expressed distress over Governor Brown’s water conservation plan
specific to rural areas and noted that they are considering legal action. Next
meeting date TBD.

H. NCFA Report— Marilyn Mociun
No meeting, nothing to report.

I. Fire Auxiliary Report— Durinda Kelley

3 | P a ge



The Fire Auxiliary is in full swing in the planning of the Scotch Broom Breakfast.
There will be more to report at next month’s meeting.
6. NEW BUSINESS
A. NSJFPD Tax Report FY 2014/15 — Marilyn Mociun
We received the Tax Report from SCI, which is an overview/summary of Measure
Q. This report should be available to the public at the District Office, on our
website, and information posted on the San Juan Ridge Community Forum
(Facebook). We should also send a copy to YubaNet.
B. Approval of Resolution 2015-03 — Measure Q Special Tax Report Approval
Ed Beckenbach moved to approve as presented, Marilyn Mociun seconded, motion
approved by unanimous vote. Ed requested that the Resolutions Table of Contents
be updated and distributed to the Board.
C. FDAC Conference Review — Pat Leach
Pat shared a PowerPoint presentation handout of Board Roles and Responsibilities.
She will share more over time, and noted that:
e SRA probably will not be repealed.
e Cal Fire Reimbursement Portal to Portal, resolutions are needed.
Tracy reminded the Board that we have already approved a resolution for portal to
portal pay. Pat requested that each Board member receive a copy of the
PowerPoint presentation in its entirety.
D. IIPP/Safety Plan — Pat Leach
The IIPP was last revised in 2003. We should review and distribute a new/revised
edition. ‘Back Issues’, page 18-19 contains no descriptive information. Safety
Officer is defined as the Fire Chief. It should indicate all three Chiefs’ responsibility.
So many things need doing and someone needs to make sure the detailed
requirements are handled. Pat reiterated the importance of the Safety Plan and the
Board’s Responsibility for the safety of the community and employees of NSJFPD.
Workers Comp. and accident investigation needs to be reviewed annually. We will
have a copy of the IIPP available in the training room for reference. A Safety
Committee will be established with Pat Leach and Ed Beckenbach representing the
Board. Let it be known that the Board is taking this issue seriously.
E. Website Update — Marilyn Mociun
We are currently working on updating content. A member of the community
responded to a Facebook post calling for assistance. He provided some valuable
information which we are building upon. Pascal from YubaNet has also offered
assistance. This is a high priority and we are working to come up with a plan of
action. Suggestions are welcomed.
F. Newsletter — Pat Leach
The newsletter is printed. We are now ready to prepare for mailing. We will need
volunteers to assist with this process.
7. NEXT MEETING: Next Regular meeting scheduled for May 26, 2015.
8. ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 9:02 PM.

Relly Moveno

Kelly Moreno, Board Secretary

4lPage



5A |

Chief’s Report

Incident Statistics
April 2015



1SISSY 21|dNd = V4  S[euale|y snopiezeH = jey zeH Aqpuels aoeusiy ail4 = SIAH

9°¢. 3o8yD sugeq ‘adid = D0-4  ¥28yD ows ‘alld = 0S-4  WUely 8s|ed Bdi4 = V44

81 ¥P0¢e PUBIPIIMV/BIOIYBA ‘Blid = M/A-4  BIPIUBA 8lld = A4 PUBIPIIA/RINIONAS "Bll4 = W/S-

2T LRI 7 PUBIPIAA ‘Bl = M 9INONUIS ‘Bll4 = S4  JUBPIODY BDIYBA = YA  PIV [BDIPBN = VI
0T podsuel| HINNS 0l JAS YW | 0E/¥
ST uodsuel] HIANS (04 YIN | L2IY
e/u puno4 JoN 8l oS4 | velv
e/u A pajgoued ||ed B M4/SH| 0Z/y
) Hodsuel] HINS 5% YN | 0Z/v
L uoneuwLoju| oON Gl VYA | 0C/v
S podsuel] HIAINS g8 VIN | 6LV
e/u A pajaouen S O |8l
8T podsuel] pauljpa( jualjed .9 VA | 8LV
15 A uodsuel| 0ZH 251 VIN | 8LV
91 paulejuod a4 1€2 M4 | LLIY
e/u ¥oayoH uing |0Jjuo) qL/y
S yodsuel| HANS GLiv
S podsuel | paulpa jualied vy
z Ainfuj-uoN vy
9 podsuel| ON/QEBIUOD Judled ELiy
6 yodsuel| HIANS [A%1%
0z A podsuel| HIANS cLiy
ve A 400 0O} ply |ennjy LUy
e/u BUd9s UO all{|en oLy
£ yodsuel] HINNS 6/v
6 yodsuel] HIANS LIy
6 podsuel] HIANS Gy
e/u uoiewJoju| ON S/v
e/u A |BALLIE UO }NO ali4 vy
9 Hodsuel] HINNS 1444
1Z4%

SQJON e

podsuel] ¢

G102 T1™dV - 1IVL3Ad 3SNOdS3Y LNIdIONI Add4rsSN




w e Jzlzlzlslitlzle [LlLlall :s[ejo1 AJyjuon 0102
gz [z |z |o v v lelel]l t [tz [zZ :s[ejo | A|yjuo 1102
o | S |0 | €[S S | L] L vy 2| €| 2| ¢ :s|ejo] A|YjuoN z10z
6c | L | L e [s]slels]| s ]v]zlL]le :sjejo | AJYyjuop £102
ie [ v o[ vz lelele] v L]V ]Ee [l ‘s|ejo AJYJuo ¥10Z
9l 9| ¥ | S 3 ‘s|ejo| AjYyjuol 5102
alA |22a [roNT100 |deg [ Bny [Inp [unp [ Aew |idy |Je [gad [uer _Wmmcoa_mm.m_uu_bm_c.v,.o N0

6L | 0 |0 |O([O 0 |00 0 |9 ]| ¢ | v |V |'SIEl0L
0 901AJ8S 21iqNd
0 uonesnpy algnd
0 Ajded IO
0 Buiulel ] |eulaixg
I L Buiuiel | |eoadg
8l s|ls | v | v Buluied | juswpedaqg
QLA [92a [aoN |00 [des [Bny [inp [unp | Aew [1dy [JeN [gad [uepr | = SBIIANRDY JBYI0
vz | GL [8L |9l |[2c |SZ2|0c|82|9C |9L |LL LI €L 's|ejo | A|Yyjuoly 0102
692 |22 |82 [vc | 8L | 9C |S2|92 | ¥Z |9l | 9L | LC [ L) :sjejo] Alyjuo 110z
gee | Ge|oec |2c | €eC | LE |85|€C | SE€ [ 6L | L | 9O | 6L :s|ejo | A|Yyjuol z10z
62| vCc |Gc |Gl |l |SC|ve|9C | ¢cd [Le|ve |GC | LI :s[ejo | Ajyjuo €102
€6z | €2 | Le | ve | P2 | 2C |92 |EE| 6L [62 | L2 | LL |8 ‘sjejo] A|yjuol 10z
G0L| 0 | O[O | O 0 OO 0 [L2Z |42 | 82 | €2 ‘sjejo | AJYjuo 1L0Z

LyZ | 692 | GEE | 6.LZ | €62 |S0) G0L| 0 |0 [0 | O 0 |0 O 0 |42 | L2 | 8Z | €2 |'S|el0L
0 | 3 € Z |vL vl L |2 |8 |¢€ 184l0
9l 6 £C vl 8L |¥ 14 L [4 L 1SISsSy 2I|gnd
0 | 0 L ¢ |0 0 el ZeH
S 14 6 L L |0 0 Agpuelg aseusa|y - adl4
g oL L & L |é Z Z wie)y asjed - ali4
0 0 0] 0 0 |0 0 JBy10 - 3l
4 8 L bl 9 |¢§ S L 2 | 2 3oay9 sugaq - ali
€ 6 cl bl Le |S S Ll | ¢ | 2 403U SHOWG - adi4
0 L 4 Z 0 |0 0 PUBIPIM/BI2IUSA - 2414
0 c (4 G Z |€ € L Z 321y - 2l
0 0 [4 0 € |E () & PUBP[IA/2INIONAS - 8l
0l Z e ¢ oL |¥ 14 l L L L PUBIPIIAA - 314
c ¢l 0l 6 8 |¢ Z L L aJnjonis - ali
€5 [ 9 [ 6F | 9€ | 9% |0L 0l 2|l v | ¥ 1USPIdOY 3[2IYa/,
orlL | 691 | LZL | 6GL | Z9) |ES €5 L[ PL | 6 | €L Pl [BSIPBIA
ooz |Lroz[zioz|croz[rLoz]sioz | [aLA[9aa[roNTi00 [des [Bny [ineJunr|Aep [idy [sep [qed |uer [ asuodsay Aouabiawz

SalIBWIWLING SIB3 A SNOIAdId

S3AILIAILOV 31VA OL dVIA/AYYININNS G102

ININLHVHIA FHid 433INNTOA NVNI NVS HLHON




North San Juan Fire Department
Call Detail for April 2015

Call Breakdown Fire Type
# Medical = Wildland
® Fire :
= Structure/Wildland
# Vehicle
Accidents mSmoke Check
B Public Assist
= Debris Check
&2 Other
Time of Day Day of Week
®Sun
- ® 0001-0400
4% 11% 3%4% = Mon
= 0401-0800
® Tues
= (0801-1200
| Wed
®1201-1600
# Thurs
m 1601-2000
M Fri
= 2001-2400
& Sat
District Area
BNW
uSW
o NE
BSE
u Qut of

District




5B |

Treasurer’s Report

Donations
April 2015



DONATIONS

04.20.15 through 05.20.15

CASH DONATIONS: In Kind Cash
Stewart McKenzie $200.00
NSJ Fire Auxiliary $5,000.00
RCD Engineering Seals/Newsletter Mailin $ 20.52
Bodhi Wagner Mowing of CalStar $ 200.00
Landing Area - 3 Hrs.
Labor
Carole Chadima $20.00
Total In.Klnd $220.52
Donations:
Total Cash $5,220.00
Donations:
Total Donations: $5,440.52

OTHER DONATIONS



5B i
Treasurer’s Report

April 2015
Financials



COUNTY TREASURY FUNDS MONTHLY REPORT

As of April 30, 2015

GENERAL MITIGATION MEASURE Q
Beginning Balance $ 115,627.80 $ 2,849.28 54,230.25
Revenue $ 75,688.96 $ 178.58 $ 40,039.08
Expenditure $ (22,803.98)
BALANCE $168,512.78 $ 3,027.84 $ 94,269.33

NOTES

GENERAL FUND REVENUE: Donations, Prop 172, Interest, taxes, strike team
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES: A/P, Taxes, strike team

MITIGATION AB 1600 REVENUE: One permit

MITIGATION AB 1600 EXPENDITURES: none

MEASURE Q REVENUE: Interest, tax revenué
MEASURE Q EXPENDITURES: None

5/6/2015 Monthly Funds Report April 2015



NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE DISTRICT

CASH ON HAND
As of April 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
10250 - Tri-Counties Bank
10717 - Measure Q Fund - Nevada County
10720 - General Fund - Nevada County
10777 - Mitigation Fund - Nevada County

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

April 30, 2015

39.33
94,269.33
168,512.78
3,027.84

Wnf 4 i A

265,849.28

265,849.28

Page 1 of 1



NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE DISTRICT

Cash Disbursements - Tri-Counties Bank
April 2015

Date Num Name Memo Amount

NO ACTIVITY FOR THE PERIOD

Page 1 of 1



1:06 PM

NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE DISTRICT

04/29/2015 Hunt & Sons, Inc.

BRI Cash Disbursements - General Fund
April 2015
Date Name Memo Amount

04/01/2015 EDD State Taxes -592.02
04/06/2015 EDD State Taxes -919.64
04/29/2015 Riley, Robert R CE Training - April -138.53
04/02/2015 B & CTrue Value Naintenance -11.24
04/02/2015 Chief Supply Company Material -230.43
04/02/2015 Nevada County Consolidated Kind Fire Vehicle Rental -1,376.00
04/02/2015 Patterson Fire Equipment Extinguishers for #6130 -251.85
04/02/2015 US Bank Cal-Card (see report) -2,718.47
04/02/2015 Peardale - Chicago Park FPD EMR - Firefighter -80.00
04/02/2015 Utility Telephone T-1 Service -362.24
04/02/2015 Mulligan, Margaret Cleaning - March 23rd -50.00
04/02/2015 FF Olson, Shawn (reim) Firefighter of the Year -100.00
04/10/2015 B & CTrue Value Maintenance 6186 -42.09
04/10/2015 FASIS Workers' Comp Fourth Quarter -3,011.00
04/10/2015 Postmaster - North San Juan Annual Box Rent -112.00
04/10/2015 Gold Country Copier,Inc. Color copies - March -65.87
04/10/2015 Riebes Auto Parts Maintenance 6186 -60.53
04/10/2015 Chief Supply Company Material -248.96
04/10/2015 FF Lingen, Doug (reim) Maintenance 6186 -84.99
04/16/2015 B & CTrue Value Maintenance 6186 -16.81
04/16/2015 Life Assist, Inc. Medical supplies -147.62
04/16/2015 PG&E Station #1 Electric Service -83.51
04/16/2015 PG&E Station #3 Electric Service -154.45
04/16/2015 Chief Supply Company Material -108.09
04/16/2015 Northern Home Medical Oxygen -87.00
04/16/2015 Strike team -216.27
04/16/2015 Strike Team -354.44
04/16/2015 Strike Team -354.44
04/16/2015 Strike Team -708.89
04/16/2015 Strike Team -708.89
04/22/2015 Amerigas Station #1 Propane -25.50
04/22/2015 Amerigas Station #3 Propane -88.58
04/22/2015 AT&T CALNET 2 Combined Telephone -190.23
04/29/2015 Amerigas Station #3 Propane -149.60
04/29/2015 ZAP Manufacturing House number sign -37.67
04/30/2015 Utility Telephone T-1 Service -362.95
04/01/2015 Internal Revenue Service Federal taxes -6,721.90
04/02/2015 Hunt & Sons, Inc. Fuel -393.73
04/02/2015 Burton's Fire Pump repairs #6186 -588.11
04/02/2015 Corris, W. Tracy Cleaning supplies -31.69
04/16/2015 Hunt & Sons, Inc. Fuel -258.04
04/22/2015 Benefit & Risk Management Services, | Life Insurance -61.42

Fuel -463.47

Page 1 of 1



NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE DISTRICT

CAL-CARD Expense
As of March 31, 2015
Date Name Memo Amount

01/19/2015 National Fire Protection Association ~ Annual membership 165.00
01/23/2015 Amazon.Com Traffic control sign 39.64
01/27/2015 POS Global Computer mount for 6130 144.26
01/28/2015 Amazon.Com UPS Backup 56.99
01/29/2015 Amazon.Com Portable hard drive 75.70
02/05/2015 Intuit California Labor posters 72.65
02/09/2015 Raley's Greeting cards 30.28
02/09/2015 Amazon.Com Ca & US Flags 54.45
02/10/2015 Amazon.Com Ink refills 20.37
02/10/2015 Amazon.Com Labeller 43.04
02/13/2015 Code 42 Software 13.99
02/16/2015 DirecTV Satellite Tv Service 76.11
02/16/2015 Amazon.Com Office supplies 34.75
02/18/2015 Amazon.Com Cleaning supplies 50.84
02/18/2015 Home Depot Bar-B-Q 353.64
02/19/2015 United Parcel Service Shipping Posi Check to Honeywell 81.92
02/19/2015 United Parcel Service Shipping charge 6.02
02/19/2015 Amazon.Com Heavy duty staples 21.92
02/19/2015 Verizon Wireless Cell service 28.42
02/23/2015 Amazon.Com Office supplies 27.64
02/23/2015 United Parcel Service Shipping Posi Check accessories 49.04

1,446.67

1,446.67

Page 1 of 1



NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE DISTRICT

Cal-Card Expense
As of April 30, 2015

Date Name Memo Amount
02/25/2015 Sierra Rescue swiftwater rescue training 425.00
02/25/2015 Amazon.Com Maintenance tools 28.16
03/02/2015 Amazon.Com Vehicle light bulb 6.49
03/04/2015 Amazon.Com Computer accessory 8.99
03/04/2015 Coaching Systems Training materials 237.78
03/05/2015 Amazon.Com Labels & file folders 35.68
03/05/2015 Amazon.Com Red Cross decals for med cabinets 11.97
03/05/2015 Amazon.Com Salvage tarps 97.98
03/06/2015 Firefighters Bookstore incident Response Pocket Guide 146.47
03/06/2015 National Fire Protection Association Manuals 166.95
03/10/2015 ARC Services Training manuals 38.00
03/10/2015 FDAC Conference registration 350.00
03/10/2015 FDAC Credit for overpayment -55.00
03/10/2015 FDAC Conference registration - Moreno 295.00
03/11/2015 Postmaster - North San Juan Stamps 49.00
03/11/2015 Intuit Refund -0.82
03/14/2015 DirecTV Monthly satellite service 76.11
03/15/2015 L.N. Curtis & Sons Roof ladder 386.60
03/15/2015 Verizon Wireless Cellphone service 33.83
03/16/2015 Amazon.Com Bulbs 6.49
03/16/2015 Code 42 Software 13.99
03/19/2015 S & W Healthcare AED Pads 359.80

2,718.47
2,718.47

Page 1 of 1



ST0Z/v10T ™
yroz/e10z ™
g10z/TI0C ™
Z10z/T10C ™

pund |eJ3u39 - sasnjipuadx3 AJyluoNl
1143S1g 9414 uenf ues YHoN

000°0T$
000'0Z$
000°0€$
000°0¥$
000°05$
000°09$
000°0L$

000°08%



| STOZ/¥TOZ M PTOZ/ETOT M

_ €10Z/ZT0Z ™  ZTOZ/T10Z M

ajuejeg - pun4 [ei3ud9
1914351@ 414 UeNnf ues YyLoN

000'0Z$
000'0vS$
000°09$
000°08%
000'00TS
000'021$
000°0VTS
000°09T$
000081$
000002

2ouejeg pung



9

A/f 4.@@ 0.& @/WV 9f JQO O¢ O O.Qnu A ﬁ/_f

¥ N7 et W

aojuejeg - pun4 D ainseap]
12141S1@ 3414 uenf ues YuonN

S

| | m | | | |
i ] | | ! | [
R e sy

{ i | I ! | |
I

| - — 2!
: _ m m m m
| | i | | | |
i i I [ | [

| | i ! i { !

00001
0000¢
0000€
0000Y
0000S
00009
0000L
00008
00006
000001

3juejeg pung



5B Iv
Treasurer’s Report

Year to Date Revenue Expense
Budget vs. Actual



g jo | ebed

mE._m as|e4 @ ERILVEIN LO"_. mmwn_ OQNm.v i
oD e e h@] o L m"Mum._.“_.mE_Eu{ wea] IS - ﬁmmmﬂ_llf _I T 4
e %00 _ aﬁ.\. 74 Lk e e .w:coﬂwa a4 wea| IS - ommmeﬁ W.H_T--,I
~ 00052QQV_|RTE'SS 'S5t |00'000'Sy_|00068'€9 | = e co;ﬂmlomlnmu — |_. .
O e oo oo | O e ot | |
_— %S TE 100007 __8 et | - wuonewon-oBt¥ | | | |
_— _xﬁ a9 .II_@ 00E'Y I_oo 0L8'T - | o==o>wm|m_m.mmﬂ=8m_z ooSq_ ]
e 1 | | | e B
| - |_ B l mwc|w.EEw>ow 121U| - 000EY .muo._._ ] _
“lusv'es  [00008°LY & 106'6€ | Eaannnn
| _.|-.. ..... = F i f = L e umeumm ﬂcm._w ooomw.mpo._.T S | 1 |
~ |%000T  |00°008' ST ﬁ8 yoo8'st e dirsN iSO -
— |on@|_mm Nmm wﬁ .fmmmmm MH- ——— 1 _ ueigwviA Y4V - C 05TSY, I _,|
- %0001 . | L L F S ——— pane2Y 50005 | | | |
e _-|.||. F ||f|... - |_.||. T kyaes ongnd T4t co_p_mogo& omm¢¢_|_| |_ L
e = joroces . _Wmoma Nm - co_Emem%on 21e3s - o6tvyl | _ |_r B
S _|mm|mm] j@% 2. _mm bst | nczn_ | |242USD) INUAAJY 152493u] - oSmW_||_ ]
 mevss  joooor vesd | P en s 85_ a —
I
|i (/€16 I_ -/ cc |17|! ........ ) |i_ " anuanay xeL - 0000 _m@_l _| i} 7
I rﬁhﬁ - 61555092 |99 tieese | m._mmuamomsmmuz e, T
——— lxeose  looooo'0or[scTeOSe | o oezor || ._|_ -
— H W |.|_§.m|mm e oHlAmH vsese " uw.__..ummc_z Jo1d [eauswa|ddns - ommo& I_r |._||..ﬁ|ﬁ|.
— _m_mE.|vmn 2 _.,wm|~ri|\||...:! i iR Xel paJnaasun _B:wEm_aa:Mbw.Bw; _ B
— Nooor__ 008 - W e xe] painaas [eyuawa|ddns - 0LTOY| _ 1 _|
~ 00sQQV 4&% voﬁlJ_S 00S'T |S9'89ST S e T 953_!_ ]
~—  |wer19  [ooos  |680E | o ressun URLN - Omooq_H T
[ .I.i,x.% 09 |00000% %m Nmum!f IV et e Lpainoes sond -ozoor] ||| | |
S A - o| - Looo T o ill  SJUIWSSISSY P nmnmumm 6100V ||._.| ..
— %00 000|000 L vesusIm ot | | T
000 AQY L_@mﬁ 1ot _|@oo|ﬂ\?m 60€9TT __iﬁ —————— Gruaren - &mom_lH T
! o e
L ||4ﬂ N |___ 7
—] | o & |
ININLSNIaY '128png jo .x__ 128png __ §T0Z @unf - $T0Z AInf | | _

5102 sunp ybBnoays p1oz Aine
jen}oy “sA j}ebpng asuadxg anuaAdy
19141S1a 314 NVNr NVS HLYON



9 jo z ebed

(13uuosiad) asueunsu - oovﬂm_

000'0zQQV  |%EE'S8T  |00°000'ST |6LTEE'IY - suswhed wea IS 0SET9 |
%0'00T 000 00°002 Buutel] yd/pIv 15114 - OVETY i
- N .mm s 00000'T |00°6YS - N o s|ealsAyd 421y8yaild - OEETY
- xo.ww 00'STE'ZL |E6'VSS'E N weJdo.d 3A1UBDU] J23IUN|OA - OTETY leoL |-Hw
o g %00 00°STE 000 e I 18430 - weidoud w>;cmuc_._wm“::_o> oﬁmﬁm B _
000'73JNA3Y  |%60°ZE  |00'000'€ |69'796 - Bujuleu] pled J231unjoA - ﬁmSi. N
. - %18'v9 00000y |¥T'T65C . 44 40} Juawasinquijai agea|iA - TIET9 | N
/. _ o o we.30.d dARUIDU| J33IUN|OA - OTETY
%EEEE 00005y |00°00S'T - 9AUSDU| J20YJO - SOETY| | |
ONN4D  |%0'SLT  00°000°0T |66'660°LT 1 . l|ed pled 4933un|oA - 00ETS| ]
|
%658 0000719 | vL'SO9'ES - salejes Juauewsad - 00TT9 (B0 | v
%SS'€8  |00'000'SS LLTS6'SY 1330 - S3lJe|es JuaueWLAd - 0OTTY |
0002AQV  |%PY'EZT  |00°00Z'9  L6TSY'L ) B ) ~ osuadxaxeLJahoidw3-oTT19 |
| Salle|es jusuewdad - O_O.n.nm |
L %00 0000801 B “asuadx3 JuelD ali3-[eD - 0ZESS I
|
- %IETOT  |00000'S | TL'S90°S i ] sosuadx3juesn-000Ss (€0l | |
%IETOT  [00°000'S |TL'S90'S Aejjixny Q4fSN - 00¥SS - |
I R sasuadxj JuelD - 000SS |
S | . - asuadxy | |
..........  |%S8'TOT  |6L'SSS'TLE (WTYTY'BLE B o © enueney el
 |%8U'VET  00'00Z'€9 |96°008'V8 - 3NUBARY SNOBUEIASIA - 0TIV [B30L
w00  oo0 00'0 . . 13430 - BNUARY SnOdUR|IBISIN - 00T9Y, | |
| 000'7@QV  |%8ZT¥ZI  [00'008'8 [86'9€6'0T | _Pwo-sgyy |
00ST 30NA3¥ | %00 oo'000z 000 | _ hianoday 1503 - 529y i ]
- N %66TE  0000C  86€9 . ouegsnspuny-olzoy| |
) %€8'LT  00SLS  00009T - ~ uBigpeoy-09z9% | |
%6768 000V 00°0SL ~ 5355€[D pIV 18J14/4dD - 05297 v i}
INJWLSNray  |398png jo gy 333png  STOZ dunf - p10Z Ainf _

§10Z sunp ybnoay yLoz Ainp
jen}oy “sA }9bpng asuadxg sanuanay
LORMLSIA FHid NVNr NVS HLUON




9 jo ¢ ebed

%veee 00008 [0S08YY HEESE........ - Raunod epeaN - 000€9, _, |__. L
- xsese  lovoos  [0698Y | © smensiujwpy-s24 - 05629, K
T %8986 VT T T 2oueusiuie uawdinb3 39440 - 0169 _
- Almm 986 |0000ST |8TCE A . - 001629 _.|_| -

wmm:uh:n_ Juawdinb3 a2 mu_to so6Z9 |
o sa)ddns 22430 - oomwi [ _ BN

" sayddns _mu_uu__z N - 05829 _|, BN

 |%8U86  |00'00S ST

_xmm 0T 8 000'Z Clvorevo's
\%¥S'8L 00'S€8'S e8'z85'Y

oLTUY'T

B —

=== |I_§m E|.|48 005 -_|HmWﬂ _ ......|||.-_||H. - ~ spiemy 3. uonuBoday - 01829 | | |
i ||_&M~, 65 ao 0052 To 8yl . R s —  suonduasqns fl&@@%s_ 00829 _|_ L
- lusvss  looooor joowETT "~ (qer B USA ‘Bpig) duRINSUI-0SLTS| |
 |%88s6 ~ [loooosT (vesewt | ~ sayddng g Bujuea|d - o.oR.mT_l_.-. .
o |%899L .I_@m%m Z0vEL9 Jr e ~ S9oIYaA 1B SaulBU3 |3Nd - co.mﬁ.- 1l
_xm 19 ,oo 00€ 16'€8T _ sajjddns poog ommmm_ |
[ — ||_...|I.| - _ I o s et _, _|. —t
\%6E'SL 1000007 |08°L0S'T il “uoneaY 21ignd-L coscumhﬁh_ﬁ_ 00529 [e30L IR
o w00 [oo0 .L_oﬂ . A SR ovezs] |
— |wea oo oom\‘ wer | Susnonpy 02529 | |||
i |%000T |00 ooyt l000OVT ~ Jand|smaN - 0TSZ9] HEEE
| T _ uopeay 2lqNd-uoRUANaId 2114 - 00529 | | |
] |f S . S — I o |_| 11
- I__Naa 9€ 100°000°t y |8Y'LLY'T b . Juswdinb3 BuiEdUNWWO) - | 0029 _Sor NN
s Lxc o go 0 %o 0 I T ~ 13410 - uawdinb3 Buesiunuwwo) - oo¢~ 9 |_ [
- %98 Lloo o.SH B mm:. - "~ Jjeday sauoyd/s1aBed/soIpey - Z0 zovesl | .|_. B
~ 000 T uu:n_um ,xmm 2« 8 000'€ Aom 85T T 328_{ 1d sauoyd/siaded/solpey .Sm.& . ] o
- f il i | - H!.!.--_. I .||Ewamﬂaw| SUREIIUNWIWIOD - ooq&_ T11
| 000t d SW@._&%N 48 o0z | pEO000S | T (BunyBy aiyvou)wawdinba - 5LEZ9 NEN
o | %6E mmll.rooo L \YELL99 1 -.|.|-_..|-|_$__&=m Bunysi4 2414 g 2uiBu3 - 0S€T9| | | | |
1 %88'65 oolo%lﬁ W.m.m.mm.P I I — ..-.-.Bwﬁh%wﬁa&a ooges |
ooomm@ {mm €6€  |00°000'€ kmﬁm.@ | S . ) - mn_ln_-_......._ﬂ.mw.mﬁ [
000‘€ 30NQ3Y Axnm sz 1000009 _3 pestT | " swsay| jauuosiad 18 uIyI0 - oommm:|T ﬁ
I . | U S R PSS I L __.|_ |
- |%TT'S6 _8 00T ﬂ|_m@ uy'et L D - :mc:o&m&muceac_ 00pT9 |e10L | RN
B ~ |%96'L9  |0000T°T |8Y'ST8 WepPay pue N - 0ZYTS| | |

ot i looooeTT JovessT | ot T ]

ININISNIAY _ 398png jo % 338png | ST0Z dunf- y10Z AINf | ] m

10z eunr yBnoayy ¥1.0Z Ainp
jenyoy "sA 3obpng asuadxg anuaAdy

1o14.1S1a 3¥id NvNr NVS HLYON




9 jo y ebed

| 8uluel) - 008€9| | _
%TEL6  |00000ST |OLZEVT [ o (Jofew) s8uip|ing '8 SPUNOJD - OTLEY| |
B %80°SL 00000z |€0ZTSOT | e 3UBUIUIRI - ﬂohmm_ﬁoh 11
- %b'0L 00'000°€ |9TETTT T juswdinb3 JO 93UBUAUIB |ENULY - LOLEY| I
o e et g s “snjeseddy JO @duBUAUIE - monmﬁ |ﬁ. |
- %IS'E8  |00°00ST |€9'L80C N ~juawdinb3 o 2dueuauie - SOLES| |
 000'TAQY  |%SY'SST  |00'0007  SO'60T'E i . SPUNOID JO 32UBUBIUIBIA - E0LED i
- %6887 00005 |6V'99TT - S2UNPNAG JO BoUeUAUIBN - TOLES| | |
2oueuaqulelN - 00LE9 [ |
) %1898  |00°ZEE'TT |LT9TZ'TL T e e sap||iiN - 00SEY (2301 T
- %ZT'68  |00'0S6'T |8LLEL'T i R 2095 19UIBIU| pueqpeosg T-1- 0LS€9 | | | |
~ %S9TL  00'0ZT |86 - 8ed qaM/1duialuj SSIRUIM - 09SE9 L
| |wtesor  jooosz  |1S'ST8 S 2013 AL 33||238S - 0SSEY HE
%089  |o0OVZ  |OL'EOS . 92IAJ2S 3UOYd |2 - OVSEY| |
%000t |oo'€e8  o0€e8 | T# UONeIS JOM3S - GESEY| | N
- ~ %Igott  ooozE'e |LL8L9€ . 99195 9130313 - 0ESEY N
%865 |00768T |LYTELT - B suedoid - 0ZSE9
%8878  |00'L0E'T |90°TIET o B 921M3g auoydajaL - OTSEY)|
T ] - - SaMIIN - 00SES | ]
| oogaav | %ZSIST  |0000Z  |WO'EOS o joAeiLjuoneliodsuel] - 00VES| |
 lwtezzt 00000S'8T |L€'929'TZ | S39IAI3S [EUOISSA}0Ud - 0SOED [€IOL
e SRS YV S— T e e e B N
~ |®8s'svT  |00000ZTT |LEOIL'LT B ~ (dnoup Bup|nsuo) Js) ueynsuo) - 090€9 €301 | | | |
1 000'50QV  |%9'SST  [00°000°0T |96'€95'ST IR ) ueyNsu0Y - 09089, | |
~ |%v8e6  |00000z'T |T¥'96TT ] asuadx3 D a.nseal - S90€9 )
» | ] e (dnoip Bun|nsuo) (D) 3UBYINSUOD - 090EY 1
%TET 00005 |00'99 T 233 ‘$%23Y2 punouByoeg - LS0€9
 000T3INA3Y | %00  00'000°T 000 I - S3IAIS [e2JUY3L g 837 - SSOEY 1 )
. |%0'00T 000087  |00°008'Y ~ soouesupny-vS0E9 |
i . B  s0IM3S |RUOISSRJOId - 0SOE9 | |
INJWISNrav  [398png oy | 138png  STOZ dunf - y10Z AInr | [ ]

5102 sunp yBnoay 10z Ainp
|en)oy ‘sA }obpng asuadxg anuaaay

LO1YL1S1a 3d¥id NVNr NVS HLYON




940 g ebeg

%8'8TT  TE€'8S0'S |90'600'9 B enuanay Jayio fe3oL!
%Sv'v8T  |TE'8S 55°L0T D 2INsea| - aNUAAGY 352493 - 000108 |
- ~ wse0z  |oo'ser  |zT9T - - ~ pun uoReB anUaARY 352433l - 00TOL 7|
000'T@QV | %ZS0ZT  |00'SL8'Y  |6T'SLE'S - ~ anuanay 234 uonesnIW - 0000 ]
anuanay Y10
- T BB o - - o o asuadx3/enuanay Jayl0
|z Joozeeive esuzoser | B ~ asuadx3 e10] i |
000 UO[3UBIRY 3 JUBLUIINIOAY - 00808
%00  |00'000's |00°0 | UORE.ASIUIWPY - 00L08 )
%00  |000000°8T 000 syuswanoiduw| [ended - 00908 .
%00 00°000°ZT |00°0 - uswdinb3 |ended - 00508, | |
%00 00000zt 000 | “spuadns Ja3yByauid - 00v08 (€30L) |
5 %00 00°000T 000 - B B - 13430 - 0E¥08
[ %00 00'000's  |00°0 - snuog UORURIRY - 0ZYO8 B
w00 ooo000s [00O - ~ |led pled - OT¥08
spuadns 421y8yaid - 0008
| S o o o i
L w00 000008 |000 R ~ BuuesiiawByend - 00E08R0OL | | |
o %00 000008 000 ] - Buwes-ote08 Nl
Bujujes] Ja3ysiy24ld - 00EO8
B %00  |00'0007T 000 N ~ Buueil L3 padueApy - 00208 1301
w00  Joooo0'z 000 - - - jewdnb3-ozzos| |
%00 00000001 000 - - 8ujuel| LIN3V - 01208 Rl
- - Sujuel] |3 paoueApY - 00208,
o - 000 T - sasuadxj ||osked - 0959 | |
B | %€8°29 00000's |€TT6EE | R Jujuiel] - 008E9 |230L B
- %0001 000 00'svT ~ eyo-Buuei-oosed] | || |
%9T'SL 000007 |€T'900°E - B sioyByaiy Bujules - 098€9) | I
%0't7T 00'000°T  |00°0¥Z © ulupy/pieog/yers Bujuied] - 0S8€9 IR
INIJWISNIQY 198png joy 198png | STOZ dunf- y10zZ Alnf | | ||

610z sunp ybnoayy yL0z Alne

|en)oy "sA }obpng asuadxg anuaAay

10141810 3did NVNF NVS HLY¥ON



9 jo g ebed

|.....|| ||. .||.|_|__.|._||__|._|.. =

R e e I.|_ oo = - = - . s e [
liilizﬁl|{4 R I S

I SR I ——————— S [ e
N 1 | - ] . o0gZ€s  3sN3dXd wNoiaay |

e R e e ERPERE |_||__.|._ ]

mEEEE
T sINIWISraVIN|

|. ras ||||| I —..il...| T s=nge _|| |.“H.||.|| - |i| i - e o s : it _ _ _ ] _ b

e I A —— _ : T

I D I I S i I N L
%STLL  |OL09T'Y _imm.moqm- | anuanay 42430 2N

o ewm wews wews — wsammomel |

%0001  Tv6ve | Tv6vs (sasea7) asuadd 159493] - 00€P9| |

—— oot ooeoe’s 0oeoEs | ) Hmmmyﬁamm_%_ NN

e B TR |__ |.|||||__ et .|._| B - S I v _I o i e e R e —— ]qumaxwﬂﬁ_um__.

| |
TNINISNIAY 398pngjo% 398png | STOZ 3unf- pToz AInf | ||

10z eunp ybnoays y10Z Aine
jenjoy "sA }abpng asuadxg anuaAdy
19141S1a 3¥id NVNr NVS HLYON



5B v

Treasurer’s Report

Proposed Preliminary Budget
2015/16



NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
PROPOSED BUDGET
2015-2016

REVENUE

General Fund

40010
40030
40040
40170
40180

43010
44190
44960
45170
46200
46574
46275

Current Secured Tax
Current Unsecured Tax
Prior Unsecured Tax
Supplemental Secured Tax
Supplemental Unsecured Tax
Total Taxes

Interest Revenue General Fund
Homeowners Exemption Reimb
Prop 172 Public Safety
Fire Parcel Tax
Miscellaneous Revenue
NSJFPD Auxiliary
Cost Recovery
Total Other

Estimated General Fund Revenue

118,000
3,000

50

1,600

20
$122,670

800
1,400
28,000
40,000
75,000
5,000
2,000

$152,200

$274,870




NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
PROPOSED BUDGET
2015-2016

EXPENSE
General Fund
Class | Personnel
61100 Permanent Salaries 52,000
61110 Employer tax expense 6,000
61300 Volunteer Paid Call Reimb 10,000
61310 Volunteer Incentive Program 8,000
61305 Officer Incentive 6,000
61400 Worker's Comp & Life Insurance 13,100

Total $95,100
Class Il Operations
61330 Firefighter Physicals 800
61350 Strike Team Payments 44,000
62200 Clothing & Personnel Equipment 5,000
62225 Personnel Protective Equipment 4,000
62300 Dispatch Fees 9,000
62350 Engine & Fire Fighting Supplies 6,000
62375 Equipment (non-fire fighting) 5,000
62400 Communication Equipment 3,000
62500 Fire Prevention PR 2,000
62550 Food Supplies 300
62600 Fuel - Engines 7,000
62700 Facility Cleaning & Supplies 1,500
62750 Insurance - Buildings & Vehicles 12,000
62800 Membership & Subscriptions 2,500
62810 Recognition and Awards 500
62850 Medical Supplies 5,000
62900 Office Supplies 2,200
62905 Office Equipment Purchase 1,500
62910 Office Equipment Maintenance 1,500
62950 Fees 600
63000 Nevada County Services 4,800
63050 Professional Services 15,000

63400 Transportation & Travel 200



NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
PrRoOPOSED BUDGET
2015-2016
63500 Utilities 11,500
63701 Structure Maintenance 6,500
63703 Maintenance of Grounds 3,000
63705 Equipment Maintenance 2,500
63706 Engine Maintenance 8,000
63707 Annual Equipment Maintenance 3,000
63710 Grounds Improvements (major) 2,500
63800 Training & Materials 5,000
Total $175,400
Class lll -Restricted Expense
64200 Debt Payment (see AB1600) 0
64300 Interest on Debt 0
Total $0
TOTAL EXPENSES ESTIMATED $ 270,500
70000 Contingency Fund (10% of GF ) $ 27,487
BUDGET RECAP
Estimated Beginning Balance July 1, 2015 $ 130,000
Restricted Capital Fund $ 68,083
Restricted Contingency Fund $ 27,487
Estimated Revenue $274,870
Estimated Expenses $ 270,500
Surplus/Deficit $ 4,370
Capital Fund Expenses:
Estimated Cash Balance June 30, 2016 $ 95,000
Restricted Capital Fund $ 68,083



NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MITIGATION FUND (AB1600)

PROPOSED BUDGET

GL Acct # Description 2015-2016 Subtotal Total
REVENUE
43010MI Interest $ 200
46200MI Revenue $ 10,000
ESTIMATED REVENUE $ 10,200
EXPENSES
64200 Debt Service - ex general fund 0
64300 Debt Service - Interest $ 849
80000 Debt Service - AB1600 $ 8,370
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 9219
Beginning Cash July 1, 2015 $ 5,300
Estimated Revenue $10,200
Estimated Less Expenses $ 9,220
Excess / (Deficit) $ 980
Estimated Ending Cash Balance June 30, 2016 $ 6,280
2015/2016 Capital Improvement Plan Estimates
* Debt service lease payment WestAmerica 3 of 5 9,219
*  North Western Nevada County Emergency Command Center 1,500,000
* Station 1 drainage, sidewalks/parking barriers 26,000
* NWCG Type Engine & Outfitting 325,000
*  Fire station or truck bay at eastern end of District 159,000




NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

REVENUE

80000

80100

EXPENSE

80200

80300

80400

80500

80600

80700

80800

MEASURE Q FUND
PROPOSED BUDGET
2015-2016
Revenue $ 100,000
Interest $ 250
ESTIMATED REVENUE

Enhanced EMT Training $ 12,000
Firefighter Training $ 9,250
Firefighter stipends $ 30,000
Capital Equipment $ 16,000
Capital Improvements $ 17,000
Administrative $ 5,975
Reserve (10%) of Budget $ 10,025

TOTAL EXPENSES

$

$

100,250

100,250



5B vi
Treasurer’s Report

Measure Q
Funds Transfer/Authorization



MEASURE Q
REQUESTED TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
3" Quarter 2014/2015
TOTAL - $ 13,956

PAID CALL (RETENTION) $ 8,000

e Basic Increase $2,500

e Retention $2,500

e Officers 51,000

e Taxes & Workers’' Comp $2,000

TRAINING $1,562

e RobRiley $150x 6 =5900
e Swift water rescue $425
e Coaching systems $237

ADMINISTRATION $ 2,000

e Administration 52,000

RECRUITMENT $ 651

e OpenHouse $651

ENHANCED MEDICAL $1,743

e S-SCORT I $581x3



NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
FUNDS TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

The Board of Directors of the North San Juan Fire Protection District, meeting in
regular session on Tuesday May 26, 2015,authorizes the following transfer of
revenue from our Measure Q Fund (6717 ) to our General Fund (6720):

Amount of Transfer: $13,956.00

Vote: Yes No

Marilyn Mociun - Treasurer

Pat Leach - Chair

Submitted By:

Kelly Moreno - District Secretary



OA

New Business
Resolution 2015-05



NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

P.O. Box 299, North San Juan, California 95960

(530) 292-9159 Fax: (530) 292-1417
e-mail: info911@nsjfire.org
Serving Since 1862

Resolution 2015-05

INCORPORATED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION OF
FEDERAL EXCESS PERSONAL PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE
IV, RURAL DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1972 (PL 92-419)

WHEREAS, THERE IS A NEED FOR Federal Excess Personal Property to help fight wildland, rural,
structure, or other fires in the County of Nevada, and

WHEREAS, Jason Flores is the Chief of the North San Juan Fire Protection District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the North San Juan Fire
Protection District accepts Agreement #992311 (Generator, Serial #RZ81816, Property #
AG0001485614) between the State of California, Department of Forestry and Fire Protection,
and the North San Juan Fire Protection District for the loan of Federal Excess Personal Property,
and authorizes Fire Chief Jason Flores to sign the agreement for the Board of Directors.

PASSED AND ADOPTED as a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the North San Juan Fire
Protection District at a regular meeting of said Board, held on the 26th day of May 2015, by the
following vote:

AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Pat Leach, Chair Kelly Moreno, Board Secretary



6B

New Business
Resolution 2015-6



NORTH SAN JUAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 299, North San Juan, CA 95960
(530) 292-9159 + Fax: (530) 292-1417 + e-mail: info911@nsjfire.org

Serving Since 1862

Resolution 2015-06

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE NEVADA COUNTY
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER TO COLLECT SPECIAL TAXES
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016

WHEREAS, the North San Juan Fire Protection District did duly adopt a Special
Tax pursuant to the provision of Government code Section 53978, approved by
the voters of the District on November 4, 1986; and,

WHEREAS, District Ordinance 86-2 established the rate of said special tax to be
approved by the voters within the district; and,

WHEREAS, a Standard Form Tax Collection Services Contract dated July 8,
1996 and approved by District Resolution 96-01 is on file with the County of
Nevada;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the North San Juan Fire Protection
District Board of Directors requests the County of Nevada authorize the County
Auditor-Controller to levy and collect special taxes as set forth in “Exhibit A”,
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Tax Collector of the County of Nevada be
authorized and directed to charge an administrative fee in the amount of $100
plus a per parcel charge of $0.50 for the levy and collection of the amount due on
each parcel.

Page 1 of 3



PASSED AND ADOPTED as a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the North
San Juan Fire Protection District at a regular meeting of said Board, held on the
26th day of May 2015, by the following vote:

AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Pat Leach, Chair

Kelly Moreno, District Secretary

North San Juan Fire Protection District Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT A

Resolution 2015-06

A special tax in the amount of $27.50 per each improved parcel and $19.50 per
each unimproved parcel as shown on the Assessor’s Roll of the County of
Nevada, shall be collected within the following Tax Area Codes:

68-026 79-005 79-006 79-008 79-011
excepting the following Assessor’'s Parcel Numbers which have been excepted

by the Board of Directors pursuant to District ordinance 87-01:

30-020-09-000
32-490-18-000
32-510-09-000
60-290-04-000
60-360-22-000
61-250-11-000
62-030-30-000

30-020-10-000
32-500-06-000
32-520-04-000
60-290-05-000
60-370-02-000
62-020-29-000

North San Juan Fire Protection District

30-020-11-000
32-500-67-000
60-090-52-000
60-300-14-000
60-370-04-000
62-020-31-000

30-150-20-000
32-510-03-000
60-280-45-000
60-360-11-000
61-010-01-000
62-030-32-000

Page 3 of 3



